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MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF VARIANCES AND APPEALS’ (BVA) BERS i
FROM: WILLIAM SPENCE, Planning Director ' /2
SUBJECT: CANCELLATION OF THE JANUARY 28,2016 REGULAR BVA M ING

Please be advised that the January 28, 2016, regular meeting is being canceled due to
the lack of items for the Board to review. The next regular scheduled meeting is on Thursday,
February 11, 2016, 1:30 p.m. in the Planning Conference Room.

Should you have any questions, please contact Chalsey Kwon, BVA Secretary to Boards
and Commissions, Zoning Administration & Enforcement Division at (808) 270-1791 or by email
at chalsey.kwon@mauicounty.gov.

XC: All Planning Department (via email)
Richelle Thomson, Corporation Counsel (via email)
BVA Correspondence File
16/General File
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